From: Johnson, Robert T. (OGC) [mailto:Robert.Johnson256277@va.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Wishnie, Michael

Cc: Cooper, Jonathan G. (CIV); Johnson, Lorrie

Subject: SWAN v. DoD & VA - Supplemental VBA Production

Mr. Michael Wishnie, Esq.:

Attached is an Excel spreadsheet containing two worksheets. Combined, the two worksheets constitute the revised
“Exhibit B” that VBA indicated it would generate in its April 4, 2011 letter. The attached file constitutes the remainder of
VBA’s production in response to your administrative FOIA appeal to the same.

Thank you,

ROBERT T. JOHNSON

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave., N.W. (024)
Washington, D.C. 20420

(202) 461-7719 (Direct Line)
RobertT.Johnson@va.gov




